Atantic Technical College & Technical High School

SAC Minutes - August 27, 2024

Attendance: 3

Members: Quorum Met - Val Arquillano, Paolz Belidor, Marcelo Cozzani, Sascha Dastgerdi, Sophia De Los Santos,

Philippe Jean-Bart, Natalie Justice, Carol Lindgren, Andrea Nguyen, Neeta Rancourt, Kimberly Rosas-Gonzalez, Codie
Roberts, Bevlyn Sagon, Amir Watynski, Sandra Welch, Rochelle Williams, Nicole Willis

Attendees: Nabila Bouglata, Brian Bush, Cathy Castelli, Dr.Tammy Clabo, Debbie Evangelista, Vicky LaPorte, Simeka
Love, Rhonda Matos, Rebecca Miller, van Perez, Miladys Puddie, Felicia Starke, DeShaun Sweet

Call to Order:

A meeting of the Atlantic Technicai College & Technical High School Adwsory Council was held in Room 122 of

Atlantic Technical College on August 27, 2024. Chair Mayor Sandra.»Welch called he meeting to order at 8:01 AM.
Nicole Willis will record minutes for this meeting. S :

Minutes:

Philippe lean-Bart motioned to approve the minutes of May 21, 2024, with no correctlons. Mlladys Puddie
seconded the motion. Motion was approved unanimously.” .

Agenda: NI
1. Welcome and Introductions — MayorSa o'ra -Welch
2. Approval of Minutes — See above. 3 '
3. SAC Bylaws— Cathy Castelli — Motion to approve by Sophla De Los Santos Cody Roberts seconded. The
motion passed wrthout opposition. G e ER
4. SAC Funds Balarice — C 1 astelh The current balance isf$0 .00.
School Recognition: Funds Proposal Development AT' 4_s‘once agam -an A-Rated school. Ballot proposals
were discussed and generated based on our de51r 0. ‘reward the 287.members working on the ATC campus.

The A+ Recognition Funds ‘Ballot for,2024-25 was"; proved All full-time employees.are proposed for receipt
of the funds. B, )

Bevlyn Sagon' motloned t .
moticn passed unanlmously
6. Directors Update — Neeta Rancourt:, - -

a. Strategic Plan and Updates Atlantlc Technical College has been a college for ten years. Jean Vilus has
Jolned the administrative:team as a"' assistant director on the Arthur Ashe, Jr. Campus. PIPELINE, the
fund to reward performance and exce _ence among nursing education programs at school district
postsecondary technical career centers, is one of ATC's funding streams. ATC has the most PN completers
(70) in Florida, Awarded OVEI' one million doilars based on performance. Atlantic Technical College is still
under construction through the SMART project. Updates were provided. Strategic Plan goals are to:
1)Increase completlon rate lencrease placement rate 3)Increase licensure rate.

b. COE Reaffirmation of Accredrtatmn Rebecca Miller- The COE visit will take place in Octaber. All thirty-
eight programs will be: reviewed.

7. SAF Update ~ There no report at this time pending the selection of the SAF Chair.

8. SIP Update — Cathy Castelli - School improvement Plan--One of the goals is for 84% of 10" Graders to score a
level 3 on the FAST.

9. Student Comments

a. Sophia De Los Santos — Tech Tiger Camp and Tech Tiger Invasion was held for incoming Freshmen. SGA
{Student Government Association) is partnering with the Senior Class and City of Coconut Creek on
various initiatives. SGA is also requesting loca! businesses to donate to the Anthony Rozzo Foundation.
The high school Practical Nursing students promoted health and wellness providing services to Ms. Kelly's
PE class. Club Rush is being held on August 27, 2024. A second one will held later in the school year.

W

n was seconded by Sophia De Los Santos. The




A10. Assistant Director Reports

11.

12,

13.
14,

15,

b.
% ague td open an evening PCTlprogram It is
e_141 new and: returnmg students |n Health Science. Clrnrcal
c.
Business, & Economrc Deveg -:-Mca Willis — T :Career Center has begun the year encouraging all

b. Paola Belidor — Machining students were hired after completing internships at Pompano Precision. The
. students also visited Sintavia. Star.Center and the Marine Industries Association.of South Florida visited

the class. The students also earned Six Sigma Yellow Belt and OSHA 10 certifications. They are currently
preparing for the Solidworks certification éxam.

c. Kimberly Rosas-Gonzales/Andrea Nguyen — Web Development students are working toward earning IT
Fundamentals and Dreamweaver certifications. The first Business Professionals Association meeting will
be held on August 29", 2024, Junior Achievement Fellows information. sessions will be held on August 28,
2024,

d. Gerald Lopez— Cathy Castelli- Dental Assisting students are learning about dental hygiene and proper
sterilization of instruments. The Medical Assisting students are Iearmng phlebotomy.

a. Vicky LaPorte — ATC Technical High School is once again an:. A—School Achieved very high scores on the
exams. ATC is also a Blue Ribbon Schools of Excellence =L hthouse School. The award ceremony will be
held in December 2024. Enroliment is going very well 03‘magnet students. One-third of the students
have come back from private and charter schools: Advanced P[acement exams pass rates have increased.
The scores for US History and Human Geography were highlighted. A ‘forensic science class, debate club,
and Tech Tiger Trmes newsletter has been added for the 2024 25 school year

visitors’ to “seif- reflect" and‘be‘the best versro'n 'of themselves The adult Practical Nursing Career Day was
keld on the first day of school and mcluded presentatlons by businesses. During the event, Wellpath donated
PPE:for both campuses: Trurst and’ Cleveland Clinic met with staff to promote services and hiring
opportunltles Ring Power: wiIl be on campus recruiting on August 28, 2024. BCPS has.a new department
focused on'the development’ of strategic’ partnershlps There are two workforce development meetings

scheduled: The results will be’ reported during the next meeting.
Business nghllght Cathy Casteﬂi SAC industry partners will be given an opportunity to provide busrness

highlights in future. meetings.
SESIR Update — Brian Bush = tantrc Technrcal College rarely has incidents. There are no reports at this time.
Announcement — Vicky. LaPorte Ms. Laporte delivers bracelets for every high school student birthday and
the students love it, The purchase of the bracelet — Funds come from the SAC. Rebecca Miller — SAC members
will receive invitations for a formal dinner to learn about the programs.

Adjournment- Sophia De Los Santas motioned to adjourn the meeting at 9:03 AM. The motion was seconded
by Codie Roberts. Motion carried unanimously.

Next Meeting Date & Time:
The next meeting will be held on December 3, 2024, in Room 122 of Atlantic Technical College, Main Campus,

Submitted by,
Nicole Willls, Secretary



Sieq [eroady



Quotation 28305424 ~ Paget
101 Commerce St

PO Box 320
Oshkosh, WI 54901

www.4imprint.com

Toll Free: 877-446-7746
Free Fax: 800-355-5043.

Main Address '\ Invoice Address. | Shipping Address
. CATHY CASTELLI |  School Board Of Broward  County - | Cathy Castell _
ATLANTIC-TECHNICAL COLLEGE i Accounts Payable Aflantic Technical College
4700 COCONUT CREEK PKWY ; i Atlantic Technical College 5.4700 COCONUT CREEK PKWY
MARGATE, FL 33063-3967 +1 4700 Cocanut Creek Parkway " 11 MARGATE, FL 33083-3267
: i Coconut Creek FL 33063 : USA - ‘
j USA 1] Tel: 7643215123 !
i ; :

P
i

Quotation Number: 28305424

Questions Call: David Kleinschimidt

!

|
Quote Date:  ~ October 21 2024 E ; Phone: 877-446-7746 Ext. 8768 i
Quote Valid Until: December 31 2024 ! 1 Fax: 866-213--16{&0 =
Account No.: 2147181 | E Emall: : dkleinschmidi@4impririt.com '

@L “Item Removable Vinyl Bumper Sticker - 3" x 9" - Full Color Colors  (Sticker, Trim): White, White

Qty! ltem# | Description 0 untsl]  Price $l Total §'
700  3544-FC Removable Vinyl Bumper Sticker - 3" x 9" - Full Color 0.9900 693.00 893.00
1 Coupon. Coupon Code -69.3000 -69.30 -69.30
Freight 11.92 11.92

Artwork Instructions

Product.Color (Base; Trim):. White,White
Imprint Location: Front-From Any Edge
Imprint Colors: Full Color

Additional Notes:

Grand Total ] 635.62

**INMPORTANT*** To place your order please let your customer service representative know you would-{lke to proceed along with providing any

artwork or changas to the quote:that-are needad. If paying by credit card please call your customer service representative with your credit card
details, :

Please visit our website'- www.dimprint.com To review our privacy policy please visit https:/fwww.4imprint.comfinfo/privacy

Shipment Details



: Quotation Number:.

: Quote Date:
! Qup_te Valid Until:
Account No.:

' Shipmerit to

_ Addressas above.

28305424 i i

Oclober 21 2024 } ;

December 31 2024 Pl

2147481 | {
Loy | teme | Seimeed |
| 700 3544.FC

Quotation 28305424 Page2 |
101 Commierce St

) PO Box 320

Oshkoesh, WI.54901

www.4imprint.com

Toll Free: 877-446-7746
Free Fax: 800-355-5043

Questions Call:  David Kleinschriidt

Phone: B77-446-7746 Ext. 8768 ,'
Fax: 866-213-1640 !
Emaill: dkleinschmidt@4imprint.com ;

f . Estimated | o
; Carrier, service nDeIwery D ateil Freight |

|
UPS GROUND (Parcel) Oct 21 2024 11.92




Aifonnt

mprinte

Quotation 28305463

Page 1 |

101 Commerce St
PO Box 320
Oshkosh, WI 54901

www.4imprint.com

Toll Free; 877-446-7746
Free Fax: 800-355-5043

" Main Ad;i—r—éss'
CATHY CASTELLI
ATLANTIC TECHNICAL COLLEGE
4700 COCONUT CREEK PKWY

- MARGATE, FL 33063-3867

Involce Addrass

School.Board Of Broward County «
Accounts Payable
Aflantic Technical College

| 4700 Coconut Creek -Parkway

Coconut Creek FL 33063

USA

Shipping Address

-Cathy Castelli PO#4524012480
| Attantic Technical College

4700 COCONUT CREEK PKWY
‘MARGATE, FL 33063-3967
USA
Tel: 7543215123

duotatit:m Number: 28305463 Questions Call: David Kleinschmidt
Quote{iate: Qctober 21 2024 Phone: 877-446:7748 Ext. 8768,
Quote Valid Until: Décember 31.2024 Fax: 866-213-1640
Account No.: 2147181 . Emall: dkleinschmidt@4imprifit.com
' tom ggfoarg 5.5 0z. DryBlend 50/50 T-Shirt - Full Color- & 7 pict Trimy - See Below
| ay|[  tem# ][ Description i Unit§]|  Price’g|| Total §|
200 103477-FC-C  ohdan.5 oz DryBlend 50150 T-Shitt - Full Golor - 64600  1,28200  1,292.00
70 - Small : Carglina Blue, Carolina Blue 0.0000 0.00 0.00
80 - Medium : Carolina Blue, Carolina Blue 0.0000 0.00 0.‘09
50 - Large : Carolina Blug, Caralina Blue 0.0000 0.00 0:.00
17 - Extra Large : Carolina Blue, Carclina Blue 0.0000 0.00 0.00
. 3 - Eitra Extra Large : Carclina Blue, Carolina Blue 0.0000 0.00 0.00
1 Coupon ‘Coupon Code -123.2000 -129.20 =129.20
‘200 Run.Charge Run Charge:-Pér item 0.0000 0.00 0.00
i Freight 116.46 116.46
Artworl Instructions )
Product Color(Base, Trim): Carclina Blue,Carolina Blue
Imprint-Location: Full Front
Imprint Colors: Futl Golor
Additional Notes:
Grand Total  1,279.26

*|MPORTANT**** To place your ordér.pleaseé let your customer.service representative know you would-like to proceed along with providing any
artwork or changes to the quote that are needed. If paying by credit card pleass call your customer service representative with your credit card

details.

Please visit our website - www.4imprint.com To review our privacy policy please visit https:/www.4imprint.com/info/privacy



Fefwany . nad

Q CART [23) ACCOUNT

EDUCATIONAL
SUPPRLIES ' )

Ak Croft, Edueaiono Suppios N
# HOME ‘mSHOP~ - & QUICK DRDER _FORM & E-CATALOG & ABQUTUS ¥ CONTACT US ®SHOP BY. BRAND
SHOPPING CART ’ 23 fems 5230987
< Craalivity Street@ Craft oy - 5520 L Hava a premo code?
Rocks "
CIXPACS267
4755 (B ! s22952
$4.65 Tota

Schnelder Pamnt-It Metallic. 4 - 63,44 g
Maikers, 8-Pack: Silver. Gald, -

Copper. Vintage Red, Rose.

Frosted Violef, Polar Biue,

vintage Green, .

REDMILAZATIS02 Tha vrger will aply hs eonfirmad when you chick on the

AR R Bliton "Ordet widh g0 ohir)ahian t pay 3t e end ol the

$15.86

cherkaul.

schnelder-Paint-1t Metallic 4 ~ s ]
Matkets, 4-Pack: Biue, Red, -

' - Yehovs, Green, 2mm

] REDMLMIEDZ

sanis Mo

$20.62

o
(=]
1]
[

¥
o

' capy of Speclalty Markers, 3 57460
T Crayola®:, Glitter, 8 colors - o
/
e

RINERSR22

i1

$8.20




FLORIDA TRANSFORMATIVE
EDUCATION
10 FOLIN LANE
LAFAYETTE, CA 94549

Tonya Sevalia, November 19, 2024
Social Studies

Atlantic Technical High School

4700 Coconut Creek Parkway

Coconut'Creek, FL 33063

Dear Ms. Sevalia,

Thank you for your interest in our instructional materials. The following reflects the terms of our
proposed sale.

Gateway to American Civics and
Government: The Bridge to Success

979-8-9876111-5-9 $498.75

on Florida’s EOC Test
(revised edition)

| Shipping ' $24.94
Total _ ‘ | $523.69

Please feel free to contact us with any questions you may have about this proposal.
With best regards,

Goska Jarrett,

Office Manager

Florida Transformative Education
Tel. (925) 9069742
markjarrett@comcast.net
www.floridasocialstudies.com




Quote / Saved Cart

Sign In / Create Account

Your Shopping Cart
Cart 1047362462 | Last modified on 11/12/2024

Prices are subject to change in saved carts.
50 ltems

Product ~ Delivery Quantity Unit Total
Price Price

Hammond & Stephens . I .

: eligible i 50 . .
Daily Student Assignment ®___Free shipping: elioi e ? $4.19° $209.50
Planner. 7x 11 Inches, 192 $5:59

Pages

Item #:.2028798
., In Stock - Typically Ships
Within 2-3 Days

Subtotal $209.50 -

Total . $209.50
Excludes Tax and
Shipping Charges.

Please login or eriter
an address to see your
updated total.

1 8 Chat



Quote NO: 00037895

Opportunity NO: OPP-102656

T e R e T e T T O, R e e

Prepared for' Catherine Castelli
" catherine.castelli@browardschools.com

Bill-to: Broward County Public Schools

, 800 SE 3RD Ave 7th Floor
- + Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Created Date: _ 11/6/2024 11:48:58 AM

Valid Thru: 12/6/2024 12:00:00 AM

Prepared by: Wichelle Faught

michelle_faught@variquest.com
{800) 328-0585.

Sell-to: Aflantic Technical College

4700 Coconut Creek Pkwy
Margate, FL 33063-3967

sy &@,AL_
: R R ik SR TR
2401 10 $94.99 $949 90
7 Perfecta® Heavyweight Coated Paper (24"X100%
PT 10-PAK 7 1 - $0.00 | $0.00
PT 10-PAK:.Buy 10 Rolls of Perfecta® Paper get 1 24" HW Coated & 1 24" :
Bond Roll Free
Sales Tax and Shipping & Handling Fees are ESTIMATED ONLY. Tt T I Ik AR
All currency listed in US dollars. -Retall Total: * "~ - ST - §1179.88,
Payment Terms: Net 30 y e .
: . ‘Savings: - ' . . $229.98
Email Purchase Ordérs to: T e TR e .

customerservico@varlguast.com

‘Fax to:
. (809) 543-8966

3 - 5 Business:Days-for Order Processing

7 Siibtotal s

$949.90
‘Estimated"

S&H: $0:00




(JUest.

Vari

Quote NO: 00037894 . Created Date: 11/6/2024 11:46:07 AM
Obpon'unity NO: OPP-1 02655 Valid Thru: 12/6/2024 12:00:00 AM
Prepared for: Catherine Castelli Prepared by: Michelle Faught
cathérine.castelli@browardschools.com michelle_faught@variquest.com
(800) 328-0585 ‘
Bill-to:. Broward County Public Schools Sell-to: Atlantic Technical College
600 SE 3RD Ave 7th Floor 4700 Coconut Creek Pkwy
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 Margate, FL. 33063-3967

PTSET2 ' : $349.99
PTSET2:
2 - Cyan Irk-
2 - Magenta [rk
2 - Yellow Ink
2 - Black Ink
2400MG 5 $37.99 "~ 1$189.95

Perfecta® 2400 Magertita Ink Cartridge, 29ml

2400CY o ' ) 3 $37.99 $113.97
Perfécta® 2400 Cyan Ink Cartridge, 29m!

2400YE ' ' 7 $37.99 $265.03
_ Perfecta® 2400 Yellow Ink Cartridge, 28m

oo

o P N

Sales Tax and Shipping & Handling Fees are ESTIMATED ONLY. VL DR N T e
) ~ RefaitTefal: . ¢ . T T ot v - $999.77

All currency listed in US dollars.
Payment Terms: Net 30

$79.93
Email Purchase Orders to: DS T .
customerservice@variquest.com S '--$919.8 4
Fax to: C
{800) 543-8966 $0.00

3- 5 Business Days for Order Processing




PRICE QUOTE

7 B
EDucmiowm RESOQURCES #147611
SUMMARY i
A
ATLANTIC TECH CTR_HS Date: 11/15/2024
ATTN : CATHY CASTELLI Customer #: 42521
4700 COCONUT CREEK PKWY ATLANTIC TECHNICAL COLLEGE & TECHNICAL HIGH
i ) Quote # 147611
MARGATE, FL 33063 PO # NO FEAR
“"m":"“;.".m". Reference #: 681666

Notes: CONTRACT # FY23-025 HAS BEEN APPLIED

Total titles . : _ ) 26

Total Cost-of All Titles ) $519.74
Standard Shipping: : _ $0.00
3 TOTAL QUOTED COST: $519.74

U.S. Dollars

This quote is valid for 60 days from the date of quote.

Please contact us if you have a specific shipping deadline or if you have any questions about turning this quote to an order..

Due to the nature of the publishing industry, all prices and availability are subject to change. We recommend that you
over-order your P.O. limit by 10% to ensure complete fulfillment of your dollar amount. We also siggest that you indicate

your priority titles.
¢ Unit Price  Extended Price
Qty Title oo o ~ Auther ISBN Format E,_IL ~ Volume _ .
Qudted t6 Customer . 7 o
26 HAMLET SHAKESPEARE, W. 9789381182512 MB 712 $19.99. $519.74
Subtotal: $519.74
Number of items: 26
Report Totals -
TOTAL QUOTED COST: $519.74

Thank you for using our services.

Mackiin Edu eaﬁunal Resources
117152024 : Address: 3505 County Road 43 West, Bumsville, MN 55306 Pagel of 1
Phone: 800-245:9540 Fax:-800-369-5490 Email. mackin@mackin.com.



Customer 131227

V) CollegeBoard o= razz

Terms Net 30
250 Vesey St New York, NY 14281 PO Number
Bill To ' ' . Ship To
| Atlantic Technical High School '
4700 Coconut-Creek Pkwy
Margate, FL 33063-3967
United States of America
A&n:
" { Mari Lee (Mari.lee@browardschools.com) .
Description o - Unit. Quantity ' Amount|
" Price _
PSAT/NMSQT: Fall - 11th Grade 18.00 137 2,466.00
PSAT/NMSQT: Low Income Adjustment - 11th Grade (5.51) 137 {754.87
ﬁSA_TIN'MSQT: Multi-Assessment Discount (2.70) 137 (369.90)
SUB-TOTAL 1,341.23
SHIPPING & 0.00
HANDLING
NETTOTAL | T 1,341
" " CREDITS 0.0
PAYMENTS 0.00
CURRENT NET 1,341.23
BALANCE
Comments : " Intended Start Date: 10/01/2024 | Al Code: 100324

Cusmmer Nu.mber . 131227 Invoice # P241312272] Tnvoice Tatal : 1,341.23

shiould be') payahle to"Colians Board' ade':payaﬁia inf08 doliars drawn an.a U8 Bank.
Detach this portlnn and return with-payment & 7

CollegeBoard [Balance Due: |1 $1,341.23F

P.0. Box 30171

New York, NY 10087-0171
Federal Tax ID:13-1623965
888-477-7738

For billing questions, please contact
psathilling@gollezchoard.ory

‘W9- for a copy of our W9 form, please elick
ere.

Amount Fnclosed: §

To pay online visit us at: htps/paipn-prod.ecom-prod collegeboard.org
If you encounter issues while processing the payment, please send an email to ¢lectronicpayments@collegeboard.org



Atlantic Technical College & Technical ngh School

School Advisory Council

Date: 11/22/24
Name: Sofia De Los Santos

Program: Student Government Association

Topi¢: Senior Class Meeting
Highlights (please limit to 4 key points)

©  The first meeting was on August 28%
© Infroduced quickly approaching to-dos such as graduation and senior activities

©  Set the-tone of involvement — if everyone,participates, then everyone will have a successful senjor year

Topié: Freedem Day
Highlights (please limit to 4 key points)
@ Freecdom Day was on September 25"

@ ‘Ms, Sevalia’s students as well as SGA personnel and staff dressed up as Americanleaders

° An act of American pride to reflect on how fir this country has come

_Topic: Autumn Fest ) ' }
| Higlilights (please limit to 4 key points) : |
©®  SGA hosted its’ Autumn Fest on November 1st

© We were successful in raising funds for the Anthony Riizzo: Kids with Cancer Foundation.

‘s SGA members were coordinated and efficient in handling entry to the dance as well as ensuring that

everyone had a good time




Atlantic Technical College & Technical High School
School Advisory Council

Date: 19 November 2024
Name: Pagla Belidor
Programs:  Machining Technologies

Topic:

‘Highlights (please limit to 4 key points)
e Gene Haas awarded Machining $20,000 towards schalarships
| ®  (Class of 2024 machining students (Szhkyas, Michell, Arizbe, Julianna, Jeremiah)
©© (Seepictures) ’

Topic:

| Highlights (please limit to 4 key points)

"o Company Called Metamorphosis visited Machining to talk about the available job positions
®  They are looking for interns; a studént could possibly join
® (Sce picture)

4

Topic:
_ Highlights (please limit to 4 key points)
®  Associated Aircraft Manufacturing & Sales, Ine. visited Machining

¢ two past machining students work there (Class of 2019) Jonathan & Kamari both aluﬁmi talked to tlie
current class.

. ®  (Seepicture)




Atlantic Téchnical College & Technical High School
School Advisory Council

Cotinty pueh®

| Date: 11/19/2024
~ Name:  Andrea Nguyen and Kimberly Rosas-Gonzalez
Progtams: ' Web Development

<

Topic: Web Development

| Highlights (please limit to4 key points)

:©  Recently, several seniors have taken-and passed fheir Dreamweaver and Web Design Certification exams.

®  The seniors are now working on WordPress, a website thatallows users to create their own websites without any
coding whatsoever. They just finished the introduction and are furthering their knowledge by making their
portfolios. )

° High school juniérs and several IT students have taken and passed the Tech+ certification exam. Juniors are
working on Against the:Clock HTML projects and are going to start working on their Photoshop certifications.

Topie: BPA
Highlights (please‘limit to 4 key points)
© BPA has hosted multiple fundralsers suchi as selling lanyards, Boo Break, and Hatvest Drive. Future findraisers
will take place such as K.nspy Cream donufs. for sale and Suckers fér Love. Budgels still in progress

©  Competitions. will be held in the second week of Décember. The scoring will be throughout the week. There will |
be.a field trip to Pompano Beach High School tojudge events that will happen on December 6™

“Topic: JA Féellows
Highlights. (please Limit to 4 key points)
© Students in JA Fellows learn more about starting a business and the process that goes along. w1th it, During this
process, students will create an imitation on “Shark Tank” where judges would decide whether the product and
business should be ﬁ;nded.
e Tnthe first three meetings, they learn more about the entreprcﬁeurial mindset and the-different-types of thinking
that are involved in business  fundamentals.
6 Students will come up with business, product, or promotional ideas. In the next 2 meetings, they will decide
which producﬁ to choose. Afier choosing their products, students will join a specific team and research each
item included in their product. They will also create their business identity.

— —— —




o
O Coumty PubS

Date: 12/3/2024
Name: (Gerald Lopez
Programs: - Dental Assisting & Medical Assisting

Tqi)icr: Dental Assistant
Highlights (please limit to 4 key points)
¢ Ending of Clinical

i ® Practicing lab skills

¢  Certification coming up

Topic: Medical Assisting
Highlights (please limit to 4 key points)
6 Ending of Clinical (Last day December 6%)

© Days we ;:ome back to elass. during clinicals ) |
& Taking the-CCMA (Certified Clinical Medical Assistant) Certification on December 16

. Topier

| Highlights (please limit to 4 key points)
1 )
[+]

e




Atlantic Technical College & Technical High School
School Advisory Council

‘Assistant Director Updates

Date: December 3, 2024
Assistant Director: Vicky LaPorte
Programs: High School

i

Topic: Florida Standsrd Assessments
¢  The role of district and state testing

& ATC testing résults and preparation — sée attAichment

Topi:c: Events
® SAT Prep for Seniors
© School Advisory Forum; Personality, Pum"pkins, and Prevention
¢ Speak Up, Spe‘z'ak= Out with the Student Advisors to the School Board
O 22 ATC students met with Landyn Spellberg and Alana Borrero to discuss their thoughts
alm'ut- ATC. According to Landyn “...this is the first session where we had a longer

conversation about the good things as opposed to issues that need to be resolved. The

student’s positive experience at school was extremely evident.”
o  Start With Hello Bulletin Board to welcome new students

® Magnet Open House is December 10t at 6:00 p.m.

Topic: Our students work___hérd, but there’s always time for educational fun!
] Constituiio_n Day
@ Celebrate Freedom Week )
O During lunch, students did a reading of the Declaration of Independence complete with the

town: crier Liell, followed by selections from Hamilton.
© Ah-Tah-Thi-Ki Museum '
©  First Vote Fieldtrip




i Colngy pubh®

Aflantic Technical College & Technical High School.
School Advisory Council

Date:  12/03/2024
Name: Dy, Tammy Clabo
Programs:  Tech Trades, Academic Studies & ESOL.

Topic: Tech Trades
Highlights

® Skills USA competition coming soon

8 PLC focused on removing barriers for all students

Topic: Acade“miq Studies

- Highlights

® Online learning department almost doubled the number of students from last year

© Increasing enrollment working with DOJ/Whiddon Rodgers

Topic:

Highlights -
@ 1999 as of 11/14/24
¢ Opening new classes

® TFocus- Transitioning students to Academic Studies and CTE programs.




Atlantic Technical College & Technical High School
School Advisory Council

Assistant Director Updates

Date: December 3, 2024
Assistant Director: Brian T. Norris

| Program: Professional Culinary Arts & Hospitality

« Culinary Arts continued with their monthly Student Summit. October
25, 2024, Ashley Carter, is atrained dietitian, discussed the importance
of eating healthy.

o Culinary Arts students prepared and served 96 customers Thanksgiving
meal in the Café. At the end of the day students sat down together and
enjoyed the meal they prepared.

» Thursday, November 21, 2024, students will be serving a luncheon to
the Broward County Schoo] District staff at the K.C. Wright school board
building. ‘

Program: Business and Information Technology
« Business Professionals of America will be attending the Regional
Leadership Conference on December 6, 2024, at McFatter Technical
i‘ College. Students will compete in finance, business administration,

management information systems, digital communication and design,
management, marketing, communication and health administration.

+ Students attended a NAF webinar to explore hospitality careers with
David Marriott on November 14, 2024. Students will have the
opportunity to learn about exciting career opportunities in hospitality
and discover the success behind the world’s largest travel company.

o Bus TSA representatives gave a presentation to the IT and Avionics
programs. TSA met with students and shared valuable information
regarding the TSA process and job opportunities.




Program: Office of Student Affairs

Unlocking student Success with Community Action Agency. OOSA

invited Community Action Agency on November 15. Tuition assistance,

scholarships up to $10000, job placement, resume writing, and
temporary childcare support. Services: Offered in English, Spanish, and
French/Creole.

ATC Office of Student Affairs Counselors & Advisors are enhancing AGE
to CTE transitions. Distributed CTE resources to engage students in
Career and Technical Programs to high-level academic & level 5/6 ESOL
classes, October 30%. i

ATC First-Generation Celebration: A Day of Pride, Fun, and Belonging
was held on the patio on November 13 with Counselors Doris Gonzalez
and Ruth Eloi. They hosted a First-Gen Student Celebration with
activities, raffles, a photo booth, and resource cards.

Supporting Students in Every Way: Delivering practical study skills
workshops to Adult Career and Technical Education students to
empower students on their journey toward academic and career
success.

Dual Enroliment Info Sessions took place on November 6, 2024, hosted
by the Program Counselors. Students learned about earning free
college credits, financial aid options, and enroliment steps to enhance
their career prospects as adult students.

i Program: Transitidn into Empldyment
Students participated in Mock Interviews and the TIE students practiced

their interviewing skills with local businesses, agencies and

governmental officials from the City of Coconut Creek. We thank

everyone for their support.

Sup November’s guest speaker was Film Commissioner, Sandy
Lighterman and her team. Their mission is to attract the film,
television, commercial and print production to Broward County,
creating economic growth, high wage jobs and new opportunities for
small businesses. They presented on entry level jobs, skills jobs and
transferable skills. They offer training courses, and TIE is excited to
share this business connection with our Carrer Center.




Schocl Advisory Council

Assistant Director Updates

Date: December 3, 2024
| " Assistant Director: Jean Vilus
| Programs: Practical Nursing, AGE/PCA/PN

"| Topic: Practical Nursing
Highlights (please limit to 4 key points)

e Current Enrollment is 63 students .

o Our last pinning ceremony was a huge success. 13 students completed
their program. They're now participating in NCLEX review with Mrs.
Tulloch.

e NCLEX Passing Rate to date is 96.88%

o  We will be welcoming a group of 22 new PN students on Dec. 10, 2024.
Enrollment for that cohort is currently closed

Topic: PCA IET & PCA Night

: _Highlights (please limit to 4 key points)

7 . s For the past two cohorts, over 80% passing Rate. Last day of Class is Dec
16th

o Registration for January is on-going. 12 students have already been
approved.

o PCA Night- 10 students currently enrolled. Preparing to welcome Cohort 2
in January. '




Topic: ESOL (Day/Night)

Highlights (please limit to 4 key points)
o Day Program Enrollment: 319 I
e Night Program Enroliment: 306 '
o Re-Registration for Term B is on-going




FI

Atlantic Technical College & Technical High School
School Advisory Council

Dat:  December 2, 2024
Name: Njcole Willis .
Programs: Career Center and Business News

L
'h""ﬂumy Pub“°s‘

- Topie: Caréer Center News
Highlights

Industry members designate employability skills as a top need for qualified candidates. The high areas of
needed are communication skills, work ethics, integrity, dependability, problem solving, and teamwork

.and conflict resolutions. The Career Center remains focused in these areas.

The Practical Nursing students participated in the Career Connections Workshop during PN Career Day
on October 24, 2025. The werkshop included two ice breaker activities focused on showcasing their
employability skills. Vitas and Wellpath also presented information on the career paths within the
organizations. .

Topic: Hiring Events and Presentations
Highlights

Lindstrom Air Conditioning and Plumbing visited the campus to speak with the Air Conditioning and
Plumbing students on.September 24, 2025. Immediately following the presentation was a mint-hiring
event held in the Career Center for students and alumni.

Representatives from Transportation Security Administration were invited by Michelle Turabull,
Avionies System Technician instructor, to talk about the career paths available through the agency.

Students from ATC’s IT programs also attended. Much was learned through TSA’s informative
presentation.




l
|
_

Topic: Industry Events and Meetings
Highlights
® The program advisory meetings and CareerSource Broward employer forums are an exeellent source for
industry updates and networking.

®  The Tech Talent Fest was held on Monday, November 18, 2025, at Florida International University. The i
event was sponsored by South Florida Tech Hub. .
e  On November 18, 2024, The Coral Springs Coconut Creek Regional Chamber of Commerce hosted the I

Economic Forecast. The panel included representatives from Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta, economics |
professor from Nova, and regional president at SouthState.

?
-




, 2023-2024
Collection Analysis :

- e

The information provided in this section gives an overview of the entire library collection.
collection analysis is based on a Titlewave Analysis completed.

5547 2011 8
Items in the Collection Average Age of the ltems per Student
| Collection

30 % 30 %
Fiction titles in the Collection Digital Resources Aged Titles

Diverse library media ‘
resources. The resources @ '
provide “mirrors, windows, L?i’—'l:;
and sliding glass doors™ for :

students and teachers to see
themselves in books and also
learn about the lives of
others through-literature.

48 % 2012
Diverse Titles in Collection Diverse Titles Average Age

Social-Emotional Learning
(SEL) library media resources
can contribute to the
development of character
and social-emofional skills.  46% 2013

' SEL Titles in Collection SEL Titles Average Age

i2|FPage



Collection Analysis by Category

The information collected in this section provides a detailed look at the current library
collection by classification and genre. The information was gathered from Follett Destiny, the
library management system, and Titlewave, the vendor's ordering and analysis tool
(Balanced Dewey Comparison Report).

| Average #olties | etval | :Zcom;néna D_m_;"_,'e-';cfi"
Percentaqe I;erceniqge Percentage
3 : - . S| I S S

' :‘;";ﬁ::::ﬁ;f::e .l"f°'m°“°" 2014 45 8%. 1% - 2%
Philosophy & Psycﬁdlogy 20“]4 51 9% 11.3% | -.4%-
Religion | 2003 20 4% ] .§% | -5%
Social Sciences 2012 402 1.2% | | { 9.7% _ -2.5%
Language 2005 ' ‘36 4% 5% 1%
Science 201 127 2.3% 4% -1.7%
Technology | 201 265 '4.&% - 6.3%. -I.S%
Arts & Recreation ’ 2009 177 3.2% 10.6% -7/-4%-
Literature - | 2005 216 .3.9% ' 3.7% 2%
History & Geéography 2007|312 5.6% 4% |-8%
BI;:gruphy ' -85 | -1.2% | % - A%

Easy : % % %
Generadl Eiéﬂon | 2013 3611 65.1% 49.9% 7o
P.aperbackj 2002 b3 % | %
Profes.slonu.l 2014 61 1.1% Y Po
Reference | 1984 117 2.1% % . %

Story Collection 12013 42 8% Fo - 4

13|Page J?’,;H



: 2824 _ %
Collection Analysis .= ode

The information provided in this section gives an overview of the entire library collection.
Collection analysis is based on a Titlewave Analysis completed.

5728 2012 8.3
ltems in the Collection Average Age of the ltems per Student

Collection

65% 31% 28 %
Fiction titles in the Collection Digital Resources Aged Titles

Diverse library media
resources. The resources
provide “mirrors, windows,
and sliding glass doors” for
students and teachers to see
themselves in books and also
learn about the lives of
others through literature.

48 % 2013
Diverse Titles in Collection Diverse Titles Average Age

Social-Emotional Learning
(SEL) library media resources
can contribute to the
development of character
and social-emotional skills. 47% 2014

SEL Titles in Collection SEL Titles Average Age

12|Page



Collection Analysis by Category

This section provides a detailed look at the current library collection by classification and
genre. The information was gathered from Follett Destiny, the library management system,
and Titlewave, the vendor's ordering and analysis tool (Balanced Dewey Comparison
Report).

Sachion Average # of Tles Actual Recommended | Difference
Age Percentage Percentage Percentage

g e U LU 1 )

Philosophy & Psychology 2015 55 1 1.3 -3

Religion 2005 23 4 i -5

Social Sciences 2013 428 1.5 9.7 -2.2

Language 2009 40 7 4 B

Science 2012 135 2.4 4 -1.6

Technology 2012 208 4.9 6.3 -2.6

Arts & Recreation 2010 121 3.3 10.6 -7.3

Literature 2005 218 3.8 3.7 1

History & Geography 2009 332 5.8 6.4 -6

Biography 85 Yo T Yo

Easy o VA Yo

General Fiction 2013 3726 65 49.9 16

Paperback Yo b %o

Professional 2014 61 1.1 Yo o

Reference 200 79 1.4 %o o

Story Collection o Yo o

13|Page JY- 25




